

# OWEN RUDDUCK

2951 Hoop Rd. Xenia, Ohio 45385 | (C) 9377018185 | owen.rudduck@gmail.com

## **Professional Summary**

---

I have a well rounded high school education. I have worked as a Stocker, Cashier, General Laborer, and Inspector in a few different businesses in the Xenia, Ohio area. I volunteered as an assistant football coach in Jamestown Youth Football for 1 year. I volunteered as an assistant basketball coach in Greeneview Youth Basketball for 1 year. I have also volunteered for various other high school based organizations while in High School.

## **Skills**

---

- Power and hand tools
- Works well independently
- Efficient with all painting tools
- Basic math and measuring aptitude
- Effective at multi-tasking
- Capable of heavy lifting
- Dependable and reliable
- Forklift and HAZMAT certified

## **Work History**

---

**Inspector PIC INC. Wilmington Ohio** 10/2016 to 1/2017

- Inspected post production parts for accuracy and quality.
- Mark defects on parts.

**General Laborer Team Fishel Dayton, Ohio** 7/2016 to 10/2016

- Assisted Electrical lineman.
- Performed general laborer duties.

**Receiver Ace Hardware Xenia, Ohio** 03/2015 to 7/2016

- Performed loading of customers merchandise into customer vehicles.
- Performed restocking of the entire store as needed.
- Performed refilling of empty propane tanks.
- Performed operational and safety checks of customers purchase lawnmowers, weed eaters, and chainsaws.

**Stocker Uhl's Hometown Market – Jamestown, Ohio** 11/2013 to 2/2015

- Directed customers to store locations.
- Received customer payments.
- Monitored areas for security issues and safety hazards.
- Assisted customers in selecting items based on needs.
- Completed purchases using Point of Sale systems.
- Completed stock orders and managed inventory levels.

## **Education**

---

### **High School Diploma :**

**Greeneview High School – Jamestown, Ohio**

6/2016

**AMERICAN DIESEL TRAINING CENTERS- COLUMBUS, OH**

4/2018

SELECTIVE, INTENSIVE HANDS ON 12-WEEK PROGRAM FOCUSING ON PMI, ELECTRICAL, DIAGNOSTICS, BRAKES AND EMISSIONS. PROGRAM DESIGNED TO SUPPLY INDUSTRY WITH VETTED, HIGH CHARACTER, PROFICIENTLY TRAINED TECHNICIANS